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me, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Adminiltnldve 0 Pa1ies 0 CODIUIMI'

Diamond Williams UMENTNO. 

From: Ann Cole ~D:I:STRI=:B:lm~.O::N::-===;;;;:;;;:==:.J 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:07 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter 

Subject: FW: Confidential copies 

Good morning, Diamond. Please place this in each docket number's administrative correspondence file 
that is listed in Bob Freeman's March 25, 2011, e-mail below. Thank you. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:58 AM 
To: Bob Freeman 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Kathy Welch; Jeffery Small 
Subject: RE: Confidential copies 

Thanks, Bob, for your confirmation of the final disposition of these confidential records. 

From: Bob Freeman 
Sent: Friday, March 25,20111:15 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Kathy Welch; Jeffery Small 
Subject: RE: Confidential copies 

Good morning Ann: 

Great question! I got involved in this matter in 2010. 

The documents you enquire about have all been either returned to the Clerk for destruction, never 
created, or retained in the docket file. The documents are fully accounted for. 

A full description of what happened to all these unnumbered "administrative" copies is provided below: 

The matter involved 8 audits in total and 4 witnesses. I am restricting my discussion to those documents 
for which unnumbered copies are described in the Clerk's 2008 administrative files for Docket 080009. 

You ask about 5 copies made from confidential documents -- there were actually 12 copies involved in 
this matter. The Division of Regulatory Compliance requested administrative authority to make 12 copies 
of various confidential materials.(See Document numbered 02164-08, pages 63 and 71). 

This request was due to the fact that staff auditors were requested to testify at the 2008 hearing regarding 
nuclear matters. Eventually, the auditor's reports were admitted into the record without the auditors 
having to testify. The documents involved and their disposition is as follows: 

04495-08 (1 copy) 1 Copy Returned to the Clerk -- See Document No. 00064-10 page 5 

04496-08 (3 copies) 1 Copy Returned to the Clerk -- See Document No. 00064-10 page 5 
1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

06681-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

06682-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

3/28/2011 
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06722-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

06453-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

Thank you very much for your inquiry. I will be happy to answer any follow up questions! 

Bob Freeman 

Copies of this Email are sent to involved staff. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:39 PM 
To: Bob Freeman 
Subject: FW: Confidential copies 

Hey Bob, 

I noticed this old e-mail. Do you know if copies were ever made for the district office and if these documents were 
ever accounted for? 

Ann 

From: Bob Freeman 
Sent: Monday, November 22,2010 10:12 AI'1 
To: Kimberley Pena; Jasmine Burkholder 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Ingrid Perkins 
Subject: Confidential copies 

November 19,2010, Good Morning Kathy and Jasmine: 

Docket 080009, Nuclear Cost Recovery 

I have been working with multiple FPL confidentiality requests for Nuclear Audits for the year ended 
December 31,2007, so I am trying to resolve all issues with the confidential materials found in this 
docket. 

The Miami office seems to have a lot of copies of sensitive information concerning the 2007 FPL 
Nuclear Audits on-site. Normally, the Miami office uses checked-out original documents, but in this 
case the Miami office was provided confidential copies for use in preparing testimony. I am hoping all 
these sensitive copies can be returned to the Clerk and destroyed. If the information is still 
needed currently by the office, I can replace copies with the checked-out original documents. 

The copies I am looking for are: 

Confidential Audit 
Document Description Audit Control No. Audit Report Page 

04495-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Workpapers 
Vol. 2 of2 

04496-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Page 4 

3/2812011 
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(The office should have 2 copies) 

06681~08 2007 FPL Turkey Point 08~087~4~1 Page 4 

06682-08 2007 FPL Turkey Point 08-087-4-1 Page 5 

06722-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Page 3 
(Supplemental) 

Please return these confidential copies to me so I can have them destroyed. If you need to keep the 
information, or if you have any questions, please let me know. 

Lastly, I would like the Miami Office to let me know if there are other copies of confidential documents 
in its possession. I was not aware that confidential copies were prepared for the Miami Office that are 
still outstanding. Currently, the Clerk does not list these copies on its inventory of confidential 
documents, so we will have to be careful to track and dispose of these copies. 

Thanks 

Bob Freeman 

3/28/2011 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

"uhIie�£rtrice QIommizzion 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

November 8, 2010 

DATE 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of Florida 
Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT 
050001-E1 03211-05 

070001-EI 01902-07 

07485-08,07493-08 

080407-EG 08988-09 

090002-EG 04139-09 

090043-EI 00218-09,00381-09 

100002-EG 08082-10 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely,FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

f)iJ A<-lr.liniSlnlhye 0 PIr.m l:O!J,$\lI!\tT 

DOCUMf:.'NT NO. 

• ���t �iJl�Cialist 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
John Slemkewicz, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jelmifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Richard Bellak, Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 
Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

CAPITAL CUKLE OrFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

FPSC. CLK _ 

March 25, 2010 

�\. "-RECEIVED 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY AAGENZlANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK ElXiAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
DAVIDE. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 
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John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential docrnnents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCKET NO. 

070001-EI 

070703-EI 7 

080 

090009-EI 

DOCUMENT 

08362-07,09779-07, and 09781-07 

..--
00959-08,01196-08,01736-08,10289-08,11338-08, 

11539-08,00833-09, and 01128-09 

03231-08,03232-08,03233-08,03234-08,03235-08,03236-08,03560-08, 

04980-08,05261-08,05530-08,05947-08,05957-08, and 05996-08 

03247-08,03564-08,04258-08, and 05951-08 

04600-09,05313-09,05581-09,05589-09,05677-09,06086-09,06399-09, 
06611-09,06699-09,06817-09,07088-09,07145-09,07280-09,07690-09, 

07722-09,08012-09,08062-09,08183-09,08560-09, and 08882-09 

08432-09,08896-09,09777-09,09789-09, and 10511-09 

07190-09 and 10542-09 

.•.� �.-.-.-.. --.. 

CWITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE!'.'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w\\.w.noridapsc.com [nternct E-mail: contact@psc.statc.n.us 

-
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Return to Source 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
03/25/2010 
Page 2 

.Please do not hesitate. t� contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 
., '0' ,< 

, ! r 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lisa Belmett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 
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STATE OF FLOR DA 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard DATE 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
" 

Florida Power & Light Company i n  the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 

documents are enclosed. 

DOCUMENT 
09819-07, 09913-07, and 10400-07 

01573-08,01581-08,05113-08,05812-08, and 10018-08 

DOCKET NO. 
070001-EI 

080001-EI 

080009-EI 

080193-EQ 

OJOOOI-El 
2. 

080407-EG 

.... __ ... 

.... _-_ .. 

...--� .. ---... __ .... 

03586-08 and 04113-08 


10196-08 and 10750-08 


06955-02 


08228-09 


07101-09 and 08004-09 


03086-09,04215-09,05078-09,05139-09, 

06738-09,07011-09, and 07534-09 


-------... ---.. --... 

11494-09 and 11860-09 

100009-EI 01376-10 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action f Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


Return to Source 
Florida Power & Light Company 
03/25/2010 

Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely, 

tU/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office of the 
General Counsel 



1 CU( O"icial Filing****12/29/2008 1:40 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders Q tODD 9 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 29, 2008 1 :40 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/2912008 1 :39:00 PM 
080009-EI;090009-EI 
08-090009.EST ORD.lcb.doc 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
XAdlDinistrative_Parties_CoDsulDer 
DOCUMENT NO. 02.1 lilt -oS 
DIS1RIBUnON: 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 

7 ~/YI~>!ed 
I f>1w'/e d 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

• 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Me Whirter08) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs CBrickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80! paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (OSa) john.bumett@pgnmail.com I No 

Printed on 11512009 at 2:10:03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 847148) 

Attachments: 09-00090rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


115/2009 




CLK Official Fillng****1111212008 9:02 AM

Matilda Sanders - QZ - 0.7W- FF -

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 8:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders! Notices; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11!12!2008 8:51 :00 AM FPSC, CLK - COR1tESPONDEN
Docket Number: 080009

Filename! Path: 080009.10-14-08-OR.lcb.doc &mm.tT*t11e_Patties.......COusuifler

DOCUMENT NO. OZ1bZ%.og
DISfltIBtfflON:

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080009-El.

o c4
rryMed

O emiea



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADD 55

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

AARP Twomey 08 rniketwomey@talstar.com No

Bob Krasowski MInimushomines@aol.com No

Carlton Fields Law Firm 08 mwallsgcarltonfieldscom No

Florida Consumer Action Network Jess@fcan.org No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group McWhirteros jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Junoo8e wade litchfield@1I,l.com No

PCS Administration USA, Inc. 08 KSTorain@potashcorp.com No

PCS Phosphate - White Springs Brickfield jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjrpgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 08a john.burnett@pgnniail.com No

Printed on 11/12/2008 at 3:18:15 PM
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Untitled Stationery Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE From: Dorothy Menasco 

To: Steve Larson 
Cc: Kimberiey Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Letters objecting to rate increases in Dockets 080009 and 080121 

Sent: Friday, October 31,2008 1O:Ol AM C A ~ i I l b - @ - P U l b S - ~  
DOCUMENT NO.ga\\pc\ - Q8 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Thank you for the clarification. 

From: Steve Larson 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 7:31 AM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Letters objecting to rate increases in Dockets 080009 and 080121 

place them in the correspondence side of the docket file. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, October 30,2008 5:26 PM 
To: Steve Larson 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Letters objecting to rate increases in Dockets 080009 and 080121 

Good afternoon Mr. Larson, 

We are in receipt of the memos you forwarded to CLWCole with attached objections to rate increase in Dockets 
080009 and 080121. You have requested that these letters be placed in the appropriate docket files. Normally, letters 
objecting to rate increases are placed in the correspondence side of the docket file. We will be glad to disseminate 
these documents lo all interested persons and parties of record, however, we need to clarify whether you want these 
documents to receive a document number and be placed in the docket file, or to be placed in the correspondence side of 
the docket file with no document number. Thank you for your help. 

Dol-othy Mrnnsco 
OfFcCe ofCotnnii.csiun Clerk 
850-4 ip6770 

10/31/2008 



State of Florida

1uE&artrite Jtmumizthmt
%APITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHLJMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

DATE: October 30, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Stephen C. Larson, Executive Secretary to Commissioner Argenziano

RE: Docket # 080009E1

Commissioner Argenziano's office has received the attached letter in the above noted docket.

Commissioner Argenziano has not seen this document. Please file this in the appropriate docket

and disseminate copies to all interested parties.

FPSC, CLK
-

Consumer
DOCIJMgçr NO.

DISTRIBUTION.

U ¼' ¼' i.1



CITY OF MADISON
321 SWRutledge Street * Madison FL 32340-2498

850-973-5081 * Fax 850-973-5084

Suncom 296-5081 * 296-5084

October 28, 2008

Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Progress Energy, Electric

Service Rate Request

Dear Commissioner Argenziano:

As the Mayor of the City ofMadison, a rural area of critical economic concern, I

do not support the Progress Energy requested electrical service rate increase and urge you

to deny the exceptionally large increase. The Citizens of Madison are economically

stressed due to the severe economic downturn. Another increase added to their personal

budgets would certainly cause undue hardship.

I respectfhlly implore you to oppose the service rate request and protect the

economically burdened citizens of the City ofMadison.

Thank you for your consideration.

Myr `/alentine,

Mayo i ofMadison

Czr OF FOUR FREEDOMS



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

COD

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

AARP Twomey 08 miketwomeytalstar.com No

Bob Krasowski MInimushomines@aol.com No

Carlton Fields Law Firm 08 mwalls@carltonfields.com No

Florida Consumer Action Network Jess@fcan.org No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group McWhirterO8 jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Junoo8e wade litchfieldfpl.com No

PCS Administration USA, Inc. 08 KSTorain@potashcorp.com No

PCS Phosphate - White Springs Brickfield jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC OSa john.bumett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 1013112008 at 3:01:02 PM
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To: Ann Cole 
cc: Carol Purvis; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Docket 080009 - scrivenor's errors in Staff recommendation 

Thank you for this information. I will append this correspondence and attachment to administrative correspondence side of the 
docket, under DN 02164-08. 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, October 13,2008 12:41 PM 
TO: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Docket 080009 - scrivenor's errors in Staff recommendation 

Please handle 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, October 13,2008 8:OO AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject MI: Docket 080009 - scrivenor's errors in Staff recommendation 

If you have not done so already, would you place this email, and its attachment in the Correspondance portion of Docket 080009? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:dtriplett@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 09,2008 9:52 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; McGLOTHLIN.30SEPH; 
wade-litchfield@fpl.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Michael Twomey; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Burnett, 
John; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Tibbetts, Arlene; Stright, Lisa; Walls, I. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; 
Tiffany-Cordes@fpl.com; Bryan Anderson; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young 
Subject: Docket 080009 - scrivenor's errors in Staff recommendation 

All, 

Attached is a word document reflecting minor scrivenor's errors to some of the dollar amounts contained in the staff 
recommendation dated October 2, 2008. 

Dianne 

C A R L T O N  F I E L D S  
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

Dianne Triplett 
10/13/2008 



10/13/200812:50:38 PM2age 2 o f 2  
Attorney At Law 

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 813.229.4145 
fax 813.229.4133 
dtriolett@carltonfieids.com 
www.carltonflelds.com 
bl0 

~ vcard -~ 

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work 
product. If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any 
attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery. 

10/13/2008 



Docket 080009 -scrivener errors in Staff recommendation 

Issue 7E (pg. 23) - $33,136,826 should be $32,136,826 

Issue 9E (pg. 26) - $63,157,440 should be $53,157,440 

Issue 9B (pg. 38) - $5,493,718 should be $5,620,939 

Issue 9F (pg. 27) - $6,006,106 should be $6,006,160 

Issue l l B  (pg. 43) - $565,605,000 should be $565,605,600, and $140,040,000 should be 
$140,040,600. 

14071667.1 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Ruth Nettles 
cc: Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation 

Carol Purvis on behalf of Ann Cole 
Monday, October 13,2008 12:40 PM 

Please handle 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, October 13,2008 8:Ol AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject. MI: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation 

If you have not done so already, would you put the email below in the correspondance portion of Docket No. 080009? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
O f f i i  of !he General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Friday, October 10,2008 11:06 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Mark Laux 
Subject: MI: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation 

From: Tiffany-Cordes@fpl.com [mailto:Tiffany_Cordes@fpl.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 9:23 AM 
To: Jim Breman 
Subject: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation 

Jim 

Below are our changes to the NCR Staff recommendation. 

Please let me h o w  if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Tiffany 

FYI/Comments - 
1. pg 57 - Staff analysis describes the wrong stipulation that was agreed to, refer to FPL's past-hearing brief pg 13 for correct stipulation 

10/13/2008 



10/13/200812:42:11 PM3age 2 of 3 
2. pg 57 - Should the Staff recommendation address the reasonableness of FPL's 2007 accounting and costs oversight controls for Tp 

6&7? 
3. 'Won-cash adjustments" should not be netted to arrive at a net recoverable amount. Non-cash adjustments are excluded in the 

calculation of carrying charges only. As such, the following pages should exclude "non-cash adjustments", pgs. 59,60,62,63, 66 (e), 
67 and 72. 

4. pg 73 - Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states "The amount net of non-cash 
adjustments is $1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional.) (EX 22 p 6,8, 17)" and "The amount net of non-cash adjustments is 
$1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional)." 

5.  pg 77 - Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states " The amount net of non-cash 
adjustments in $103,642,667 system ($103,210,113 jurisdictional). (EX 22)" 

Number changes 

EPU 
6) Issue 8C - pg 62 
What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2008 actual and estimated construction costs for the EPU project? 

o FPL inadvertently picked up the number after adjustments. The correct amount net of participant credits is $75,217,853 system 
($74,903,931 jurisdictional). Additionally, FPL's position should be adjusted to reflect $74,903,931 as reasonable 2008 actual and 
estimated construction costs for the EPU project. 

7) Issue 8D - pg 64 
What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2008 actual and estimated construction costs for the EPU 
project? 

o FPL request to recover $3,733,003 of carrying charges 
o Staff recommendation to recover $3,740,411 of carrying charges 
Difference pertains to the exclusion of the DTL of $7,408 (2008 A/E 3-A line 8) in Staffs recommendation 

8) Issue 10D - pg 68 
What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2009 projected construction costs for the EPU project? 

o FPL request to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges 
o Staff recommendation to recover $16,564,497 of carrying charges 
Difference pertains to the exclusion of the DTL of $1 1,478 (2009 P-3A line 8) in Staffs recommendation 

9) Issue 1OE - pg 69 
What total amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2009 projected costs to be recovered for the EPU project? 

o FPL request to recover $20,286,022 of carrying charges 
o Staff recommendation to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges 
Difference pertains to Staff not including 2007 actual and 2008 actuaVestimate carrying in the calculation 
FPL calculation: 
2007 carrying charges $0 
2008 carrying charges $3,733,003 
2009 carrying charges $16,553,019 
Total 2009 $20,286,022 
o Staff Analysis has a typo. "Staff reviewed FPL's calculations and recommends the Commission approve as reasonable a 2009 total 
projected amount for FPL's EPU project of W+35+l9 " - amount should be $16,553,019, 

TP 6&7 
10) Issue 6A - pg 72 
What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's fml2007 true-up of prudently incurred preconstruction costs for the Turkey 
Point Units 6 & 7 project? 

o FPL request to recover $2,543,239 of Pre-construction costs 

10/13/2008 
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o Staff recommendation to recover $1,960,481 system (91,952,300 jurisdictional) of he-construction costs 
Difference pertains to Staff using the net adjustment number on the 2007 AE-6 schedule (line 19). Adjustments should be included as 
part of the total recovery allowed, adjusments excluded for the calculation of carrying charges only. Amounts should be $2,553,810 
system ($2,543,239 jurisdictional). 

11) Issue 8A - pg 76 
What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2008 actual and estimated preconstmction costs for the Turkey Point Units 6 & 
7 project? 

o FPL request to recover $69,707,855 of Pre-construction costs 
o Staff recommendation to recover $67,707,855 of he-construction costs 
It appears to be a typo, amount should be $69,707,855. The incorrect amount appears on pg 76 and twice on pg 77. 

Thanks - 

10/13/2008 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Please 

Carol Purvis on behalf of Ann Cole 

Monday, October 13,2008 1236 PM 
Ruth Nettles 

Ann Cole 
FW: Docket 080009-EI, Correspondance from FPL 

handle 

From: Anderson, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Ande~on@fpl.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 13,2008 12:08 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; buqess.steve@leg.stte.fl.us; Dianne Triplett; J. Michael Walls; 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us; Leon, Jack; jbrew@bbnlaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.cm; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Butler, 
John; Joseph Mcglothlin, Esq.; miketwomey@talstar.com; Smith, Natalie; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Cordes, Tiffany; 
Litchfield, Wade 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket 080009-EI, Correspondance from FPL 

Thanks for forwarding this to the service l ist on Friday, Lisa. We inadvertently omitted the service list on sending. 

Best regards, 

Bryan Anderson 

FPL Law Department 

From: Lisa Bennett [mailto:LBENN€lT@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, October 10,2008 12:23 PM 
To: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Anderson, Bryan; burgess.steve@leg.ste.fl.us; Dianne Triplett; J. Michael Walls; 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us; Leon, lack; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Butler, 
John; Joseph Mcglothlin, Esq.; Lisa Bennett; miketwomey@talstar.com; Smith, Natalie; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Cordes, 
Tiffany; Litchfield, Wade 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject. Docket 080009-EI, Correspondance from FPL 

We received the following correspondance from Florida Power & Light Company this morning. I t  will be 
included in the docket. 

From: Tiffany-Cordes@fpl.com [mailto:Tiffany-Cordes@fpl.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 9:23 AM 
To: Jim Breman 
Subject: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation 

Jim, 

Below are OUT changes to the NCR Staff recommendation. 

10/13/2008 
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Please let me h o w  if you have any questions or concems. 

-You, 

Tiffany 

FYUComments - 
1 .  pg 57 - Staff analysis describes the wrong stipulation that was agreed to, refer to FPL's post-hearing brief pg 13 for correct 

stipulation. 

2. pg 57 - Should the Staff recommendation address the reasonableness of FPL's 2007 accounting and costs oversight controls for Tp 
6&7? 

3. 'Won-cash adjustments" should not be netted to arrive at a net recoverable amount. Non-cash adjustments are excluded in the 
calculation of carrying charges only. As such, the following pages should exclude "non-cash adjustments", pgs. 59,60,62,63,66 
(XZ), 67 and 72. 

4. pg 73 - Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states "The amount net of non-cash 
adjustments is $1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional.) (EX 22 p 6,8,  17)" and "The amount net of non-cash adjustments is 
$1,960,48 1 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional)." 

5. pg 77 -Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states " The amount net of non-cash 
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
($74,903,931 jurisdictional). Additionally, FPL's position should be adjusted to reflect $74,903,93 1 as reasonable 2008 actual and 
estimated construction costs for the EPU project. 

7) Issue 8D - pg 64 
What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2008 actual and estimated construction costs for the 
EPU project? 

o FPL request to recover $3,733,003 of carrying charges 
o Staff recommendation to recover $3,740,411 of carrying charges 
Difference pertains to the exclusion of the DTL of $7,408 (2008 N E  3-A line 8) in Staffs recommendation 

8) Issue 1OD - pg 68 
What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2009 projected construction costs for the EPU project? 

o FPL request to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges 
o Staff recommendation to recover $16,564,497 of carrying charges 
Difference pertains to the exclusion of the DTL of $11,478 (2009 P-3A line 8) in Staffs recommendation 

9) Issue 10E - pg 69 
What total amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2009 projected costs to be recovered for the EPU project? 

o FPL request to recover $20,286,022 of carrying charges 
o Staffrecommendation to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges 
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
o Staff Analysis has a typo. "Staff reviewed FPL's calculations and recommends the Commission approve as reasonable a 2009 
total projected amount for FPL's EPU project of H6+3$+9 " -amount shouldhe $16,553,019. 

TP 6&1 
10) Issue 6A - pg 72 
What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's f d  2007 true-up of prudently incurred preconstruction costs for the 
Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 project? 

o FPL request to recover $2,543,239 of Pre-construction costs 
o Staff recommendation to recover $1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional) of he-construction costs 
Difference pertains to Staff using the net adjustment number on the 2007 AE-6 schedule (line 19). Adjustments should he included 
as part of the total recovery allowed, adjustments excluded for the calculation of carrying charges only. Amounts should be 
$2,553,810 system ($2,543,239 jurisdictional). 

11) Issue SA - pg 76 
What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2008 actual and estimated preconstruction costs for the Turkey Point Units 
6 & 7 project? 

o FPL request to recover $69,707,855 of Pre-construction costs 
o Staff recommendation to recover $67,707,855 of he-construction costs 
It appears to be a typo, amount should be $69,707,855. The incorrect amount appears on pg 76 and twice on pg 77. 

Thanks- 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 

10/13/2008 
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Ruth Nettles 

To: Carol Purvis 

cc:  Ann Cole DOCUMENTNO. edjcp Y -or 
Subject: RE: Docket 080009-EI, Correspondance from FPL DISTRII31 JTION: 

Thank you for this information. I will append this correspondence to Administrative Correspondence under DN 02164-08. 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Carol Purvis 
Sent: Monday, October 13,2008 10:42 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: MI: Docket 080009-EI, Correspondance from FPL 

From: usa Bennett 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 12:23 PM 
To: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Bryan Anderson; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Dianne Triplett; 1. Michael Walls; 3. R. Kelly 
(kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us); Jack Leon (jack-leon@fpl.com); James Brew (jbrew@bbnlaw.com); jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; 
John T. Burnett (john.burnett@pgnmail.com); John T. Butler (john-butler@fpl.com); Joseph Mcglothlin, Esq.; Lisa Bennett; 
Michael B. Twomey (miketwomey@talstar.com); Natalie Futch Smith (Natalie-Smith@fpl.com); paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 
Tiffany Cordes (tiffany-cordes@fpl.com); Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: Docket 080009-EI, Correspondance from FPL 

We received the following correspondance from Florida Power & Light Company this morning. It will be 
included in the docket. 

From: Tiffany-Cordes@fpl.com [mailto:Tiffany-Cordes@fpl.coml 
Sent: Friday, October 10,2008 9:23 AM 
To: Jim Breman 
Subject: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation 

Jim, 

Below are o w  changes to the NCR Staff recommendation. 

Please let me h o w  if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Tiffany 

FYUComments - 
1. pg 57 - Staff analysis describes the wrong stipulation that was agreed to, refer to FPL's post-hearing brief pg 13 for correct 

stipulation. 
2. pg 57 - Should the Staff recommendation address the reasonableness of FPL's 2007 accounting and costs oversight controls for TP 

6&7? 
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3. "Non-cash adjustments" should not be netted to arrive at a net recoverable amount. Non-cash adjustments are excluded in the 
calculation of carrying charges only. As such, the following pages should exclude "non-cash adjustments", pgs. 59,60,62,63,66 
(XZ), 67 and 72. 

4. pg 73 -Due to reasous stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states "The afnount net of non-cash 
adjustments is $1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional.) (EX 22 p 6,8, 17)" and "The amount net of non-cash adjustments is 
$1,960,48 1 system ($ 1,952,300 jurisdictional)." 

5. pg 77 - Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states '' The amount net of non-cash 
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
($74,903,931 jurisdictional). Ad&tionally, FPL's position should be adjusted to reflect $74,903,93 1 as reasonable 2008 actual and 
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
what amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2009 projected construction costs for the EPU project? 

o FPL request to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges 
o Staffrecommendation to recover $16,564,497 of carrying charges 
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
Difference pertains to Staff not including 2007 actual and 2008 actuayestimate carrying in the calculation 
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
total projected amount for FPL's EPU project of 

TP 6&7 
10) Issue 6A - pg 72 
What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's fmal2007 true-up of prudently incurred preconstruction costs for the 
Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 project? 

o FPL request to recover $2,543,239 of Pre-construction costs 
o Staff recommendation to recover $1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional) of Pre-construction costs 
Difference pertains to Staff using the net adjustment number on the 2007 AE-6 schedule (line 19). Adjustments should be included 
as part of the total recovely allowed, adjustments excluded for the calculation of carrying charges only. Amounts should he 
$2,553,810 system ($2,543,239 jurisdictional). 

" -amount should be $16,553,019. 

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
o Staff recommendation to recover $67,707,855 of Pre-construction costs 
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
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Clara Leider 

From: Sandy Simmons 

Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 

Thursday, October 09,2008 3:41 PM 
! FPSC, CLK - CORRESP~NDENCE i 

Subject: New Advice Form 080009-El-00003 -- . -- 
Attachments: CCS Form 080009-El-00003-001 .pdf 

Docket Number 080009-El - Form Number 080009-El-00003-001 

Nuclear cost recovely clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Staff Workshop - 11/20/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 500 p.m. - in Tallahassee - 
Room E-I40 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 
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Last Revised 10/09/2008 at 3:35 p.m. Page 1 of 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jim Breman 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080009-E1 --Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 
Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL CT ED M AG SK 

Staff Workshop on Lessons Leamed 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00003-001 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARLI OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

U u - 1  NU-4 - oE 
DATE: September 23,2008 DISTRIBUTION: 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance w 
Docket No. 080009-EI, Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos. 
06679-08,06680-08, 06681 -08, and 06682-08 

06680-08 

06681 -08 

06682-08 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make copies of the 
following Confidential Document Numbers. These documents are the confidential work 
papers and audit report pages for the FPL nuclear audit for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7. 
The Miami district office is performing the audit of the new plant costs in this docket and 
needs to review these documents as part of their on-going audit. In addition, these 
documents include information that will be used in future audits of the uprate costs. 
Because the ECR staff will also need to work with the work papers, I request a copy so 
that the Miami district staff may work with the documents and then return them to the 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services when they are finished with 
them. 

FPL, for nuclear cost recovery clause (Audit Conirol No. 08-087-4- 
1). [See DN 07485-081 
RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit work papers, Vol4 of 4, for 
FPL. for nuclear cost recovery clause (Audit Control No. 08-087-4- 
1). [See DN 07485-081 
RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit report page 4, for FPL, for 
nuclear cost recovery clause (Audit Control No. 08-0874-1). [See 
DN 07485-081 
RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit report page 5, for FPL, for 
nuclear cost recovery clause (Audit Control No. 08-087-4-1). [See 
DN 07485-081 

FPL 

FPL 

FPL 

.. . 

Document Description . -~ 
06679-08 FPL RCANandiver - (CONFiDENTIALI Audit work oaoers. Vol3 of 4. for 



Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 

To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: PETITION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE 

Monday, September 22,2008 2:43 PM 

Thank you for this information. Unless otherwise instructed, it will be placed in the correspondence file for Docket 
No. 080009-El. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Monday, September 22,2008 12:14 PM 
To: 'saporito3@gmail.com' 
Cc: 'mitch.ross@fpl.com'; Ann Cole; Jennifer Brubaker; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: P m O N  FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE 

h4r. Saporito, 

Docket No. 080119 has been closed and reassigned a new number - Docket No. 080009. Please see 
attached Order No. 08-0191-PCO-EL 

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.039, Florida Administrative Code, petitions for leave to intervene must be filed 
at least five (5) days before the final hearing. 

The hearing in Docket No. 080009 was held on September 11 and 12,2008. Thus, by operation o f  law, 
there is no longer a proceeding in this docket for which intervention i s  available. Please advise whether 
you wish to proceed further with this matter, or whether w e  may deem your request for intervention as 
having been withdrawn. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attomey 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone (850) 413-6218 
Fax (850) 413-6219 

~~ ~~ 

From: Thomas Saporito [mailto:saporito3@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 22,2008 9:45 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: PlTlTION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE 

9/22/2008 
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Hello Ms. Flemming 

The Docket is 0801 19 

~.~!~.f lorida~sc.com/d~ockets/cms/docketFil inas2,as~ocket=08Oll9 

Thanks! 

Thomas Saporito 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Post Office Box 8413 
Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413 
Voice: (561) 283-0613 
Fax: (561) 9524810 
Email: sa~orito3@amail.com 
Web: SaDoritoEneravConsultants.com 

NOTICE: 
This e-mail message and any attachments to it may contain confidential information. 
The information contained in this transmission is intended solely for the use of the 
individual(s) or entities to which the e-mail is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from reviewing, 
retransmitting, converting to hard copy, copying, disseminating, or otherwise using in 
any manner this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete it from your 
computer. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming [mailto:KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: 22-Sep-2008 8:46 AM 
To: saporito3@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: PETITION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE 

MI. Saporito, 

It's unclear as to which dockets you wish to intervene. Could you please 
identify the docket numbers so that we can address your petition within that 
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
Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2008 7:43 AM 
To: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; mitch.ross@fpl.com 
Subject: P€flTION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE 

Please receive Saporito Energy Consultants Petition for Hearing and Leave to Intervene regarding Florida 
Power and Light Company’s requests to expand its existing nuclear power plants and its request to 
construct new power plants. 

The Petition is attached herewith as a PDF file. 

Thomas Saporito 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Post Office Box 841 3 
Jupiter, Florida 33468-841 3 
Voice: (561) 283-0613 
Fax: (561) 9524810 
Email: saoorit036Iamail.com 
Web: SaDoritoEneravConsultants.com 

NOTICE: 
This e-mail message and any attachments to it may contain confidential 
information. The information contained in this transmission is intended solely for 
the use of the individual(s) or entities to which the e-mail is addressed. if you are 
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this 
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited 
from reviewing, retransmitting, converting to hard copy, copying, disseminating, 
or otherwise using in any manner this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender by replying to this 
message and delete it from your computer. 
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Clara Leider 

From: Sandy Simmons 

Sent 
To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 
Attachments: CCS Form 080009-El-00001 -004.pdf 

Monday, September 15,2008 10:38 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 080009-El-00001 

Docket Number 080009-El - Form Number 080009-El-00001 -004 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/17/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving 
All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to I-day Hearing 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/18/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 500 p.m. - in  Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving 
All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

9/15/2008 
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Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consuer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080009-E1 --Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 
I, I 

Commissioners II 
ALL ICT I E D  I ~ A G  ISK 

Commissioners Prehearin 
Officer 

CT I ED I ~ I A G  

Current Assignments 

Commissioners IHearing I Staff I 

Commissioners 

Hearing concluded 9/12/08; additional days released. 

PSCKHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00001-004 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

September 11, 2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6662) 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire 
Carlton Fields, P.A. ~dminbtrative-Patth-C'ounmer 
4221 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607 DISTRIBUTION: 

DOCUMENTNO. OUbY-OB 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080009-E1 

Dear Ms. Triplett: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 06511-08, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, can be retumed to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, I 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHuhlaRn OAKBOUIEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative AcIion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJhmw.flaridnpsc.mm Internel E-mail: mntact@psrstnteil.us 



J 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

September 11,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6662) 

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire 

4221 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607 

mc, c x  - C 0 R R E S P O " C E  

N Q . 0 2  16 y -  O F  
Carlton Fields, P.A. - N A ~ h ~ t i v c _ P l * - € o n s l l m e r  

DISTRIBUTIQN: E C R  ; GcL 
Re: Return of portion of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080149-E1 

Dear Ms. Triplett: 

Commission staff have advised that a portion of confidential Document No. 05952-08, filed 
on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, can be returned to the source. The portion of the document is 
response to staff's first request for production of documents (No. 4). The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Cayce Hinton, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850 
An Affirmative Adon I Equal @partunity Employer 

PSC Website http://mw*.florid.psefom lnternel Enui: mnIact@rst.ten.us 



,ll_lll - I, ,I1.,l,,~~I" y " , , " " , ) I  ,> YCs,,r". 

Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 

0. Is delivery address dierent from item l? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

DIANNE M TRIPLETT ESQUIRE 
CARLTON FIELDS PA 
422 1 W BOY SCOUT BLVD STE 1 O&)xCertified Mail 0 Express Mall 

0 Retum Receipt for Merchandise Registered 
TAMPA FL 33607 1 0 Insured Mail 0 C 0 D. 

r 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

z, 
0 

' *  
DATE: September 8,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

g f l  
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 8 %  
Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation /@k 

RE: Request to copy confidential information - Docket No. 080009-E1 9% - @ - - 2, '2% -0 
$5 5 % Please make eight copies of the confidential documents listed below. These copieFare '@ 

Chairman Carter, Commissioner Edgar, Commissioner McMurrian, Commissioner Argenziano, 
Commissioner Skop, Court Reporter, Staff Attomey Lisa Bennett and Analyst Jim Breman. 

Document No. 07909-08 Portions of testimony and exhibits filed by Lon Cross and Daniel L. 
Roderick 
Document No. 07537-08 Rebuttal Testimony of Will Garrett. 
Document No. 041 13-08 Exhibit SDS-4 to testimony of Steven D. Scroggs. 

Thank you. 

TJD:kb 



1 CLK Offlcial Filing****918/2008 335 PM .**.. 

Matilda Sanders Qsc - o$- OSXl- Pfh I €=f 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 

psc, CLK - ~ o ~ s p o ~ ~ c E  Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9ia/2ooa 3:33:00 PM Admillistntive,Pa~-co~umel 

Monday, September 08,2008 3:35 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett 

-m Docket Number: 080009 
Filename / Path: 080009.PHO.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearlng 
Order Type: 

DISTRIBUTION: __c_ 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080009-El. Because the original is signed by 
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I MASTER I 

I 



.=.Dl .......... __  .__ .. , - ...... - ... . . .  
. . . . . . . . . .  - ,<,.,$.,IT I 

. .  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ........ ...... . . .  . . .  

r. ,pc. 

Monday, Sep 08,2008 0422 PM 



1 CLK Official FilingR***812112008 1l:ZS AM ..... 
Matilda Sanders %C- G 8  - p o - & /  
From: 
Sent: 

Patti Zellner 
Thursdav. Auoust 21.2008 11:29 AM 

PSC,  CLK - C O R R E S P O " ~  
&Mmi.btnttve-hrtit3-CoMnmer 

To: 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Importance: High 

CLK - OidersiNoticis; Lisa Bennett; Timolyn Henry 

NO. 03\b'td$ 
Date and Time: 8/21/2008 11:27:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: 
Docket Number: 080009-El 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

080009.0rder Allowing Memo Additional Issues.lcb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER ALLOWING MEMORANDUM ON ADDITIONAL ISSUES 

NOTE: It has been requested that this Order be issued and on-line as soon as possible PLEASE. 

THANK YOU! 

ORIGINAL WILL BE DELIVERED TO YOU ASAP! 

O Faxed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

ADDRESS 

MASTFR 
rmiiwwoh ---I- DIRECTORY 

r r  ADDRESS EMAIL 

I wade litchfield@fpl.com 
I PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) I I jbrew@bbrslaw.com I No 

D8e) 

I’rinted on XI21/2008 at I 09:42 I’M 

I 



I /  I /  I 

I 

Thursday, Aug 21.2008 01:lO PM 



- .  

-' CLK Official Fiiing****811912008 1:38 PM .*..* 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, August 19,2008 1:36 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080009-El 
Filename I Path: 080009.KJM-0RD.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

8/19/2008 1:34:00 PM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admi.btnlive-Part&!a-Coivc_Putks_Conaamr 

DISTRIBUTION: 
WCUMENT NO. 4 2  lb 4- 09 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 
PETITION TO AMEND ITS REOUEST FOR NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY, 

AND DIRECTING THAT ALL DOCUMENTS, INTERESTED PERSONS AND 
DISCOVERY IN DOCKET NO. 080149-E1 BE MOVED TO DOCKET NO. 080009-E1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

.. 

PARTY 
NAME 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 



State of Florida 

CAP” CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SBUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-+-W& - CORRESPONDENCE 
Mmimirtntive PI* Consumer 

Do€mm”O.pa IbY -08 
DISTRIBUTION: DATE: August 14,2008 

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance d 
Lisa S. Harvey, Chief of Performance Analysis, Division of Regulatory 
Compliance 

Docket No. 080009-EI, Copy of Confidential Information; 
Document No. 06907-08, Exhibit VF-2 
Document No. 06909-08 

RE: 

Pursuant to APM lI.O4(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make a copy of 
Confidential Document Numbers 06907-08 and 06909-08. In the Nuclear Cost 
Recovery docket, the company claims that it did not receive a copy of the unredacted 
audit reports. Therefore, pursuant to APM 11,04(C)(6)(c), I request approval to make 
one copy of the following reports. FPL will send someone to pick up these copies from 
the Clerk‘s office. 

06907-08 GCLNoung - (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony of Carl Vinson and Robert 
Lynn Fisher with Exhibits VF-1 and VF-2. We are requesting that a copy of ONLY 
Exhibit VF-2 be made and provided to FPL. 

06909-08 GCWoung - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibits KLW-2, KLW-3, and KLW-4 to direct 
testimony of Kathy L. Welch. 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (McLean) 



1 .*.*e CLK Official Fliing****8/12/2008 411 PM 

Matiida Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, August 12,2008 412 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices . .. 

Fpsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENTNO. b2\b 4.0% 
DISTRIBUTION 

Gc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080009-El 

%dmirLtntive-Partb-comme, 
8/12/2008 4:lO:OO PM 

J Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Hearing 

o80009.cOM NOT HRG.lcb.doc 

cc5 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

TO 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 

PCS PHOSPHATE - WHITE SPRINGS 

AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. 080009-E1 

NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY CLAUSE. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

I- I I I ADDRESS 

COMPANY 1 CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

PARTY 
NAhIF. 

COMPANY 
m n E  

I 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Sierra Club 
Sierra Club 
Sumter Electnc Cooperative, Inc 
The Corporation for Future Resources 
Utility Board ofthe City of  Key West 
Vista Energy Group, Inc. 1 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. 

._ 
I ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
AI)nRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

rOMMlSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

abumbera@vistaenerpygroup.com 
RYoung@yvlaw.net I Yes 

2 



Florida League of Cities 
General Electric International Inc 

Wednesday, Aug 13,2008 1234 PM 



Wednesday, Aug 13.2008 12:34 PM 



>uzanne Eravnless. P 4 

Wednesday. Aug 13, 2008 1234 PM 



Wednesday, Aug 13.2008 12:34 PM 



Boarcl of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Cifcle, Room 536 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094 

Broward County Recording Division. Broward County 
Governmental Center 
11 5 South Andrews Avenue, Room 11 4 
Ft. Lauderdale. FL 33301-1873 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf County 
1000 Fifth Street 
Port St. Joe, FL 32456-1648 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee County 
P. 0. Box 398 
Ft. Myers, FL 33902-0398 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Martin County 
2401 :S.E. Monterey Road 
Stuart, FL 34996-3397 

City Clerk, City of Palm Coast 
2 Commerce Blvd. 
Palm Coast, FL 32164-3126 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
4010 I-ewis Speedway 
St. Augustine, FL 32084-8637 

Minutes Department 
Clerk (of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
P. 0. 13ox 2469 
Fort Myers, FL 33902-2469 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County 
221 South Indian River Drive 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34950-4315 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County 
P. 0. BOX 1028 
Vero Eleach, FL 32961-1028 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle, Roorii 423 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sarasota County 
Board Records Dept - County ADM Center 
P. 0. Box 8 
Sarasota, FL 34230-0008 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County 
P. 0. Box 700 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34954-0700 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua County 
P. 0. Box 939 
Gainesville, FL 32602-0939 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Baker County 
339 East Macclenny Avenue 
Macclenny, FL 32063-2231 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
P. 0. Box 2269 
Panama City, FL 32402-2269 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bradford County 
P. 0. Drawer B 
Starke. FL 32091-1286 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County 
110 North Apopka Avenue 
Invernless. FL 34450-4231 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Collier County 
Building C-I 
3301 Tamiami Trail East 
Naplels, FL 341 12-2397 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Desoto County 
201 East Oak Street, Suite 201 
Arcadiia, FL 34266-4451 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Duval County 
Duval County Courthouse 
330 East Bay Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32202-2921 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Franklin County 
33 Market Street, Suite 203 
Apalachicola, FL 32320-2310 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Brevard County 
P. 0. Box 999 
Titusville, FL 32781-0999 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Clay County 
P. 0. Box 698 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-0698 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dade County 
111 N.W. IstStreet. Room 17-202 
Miami. FL 33130-1901 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dixie County 
P. 0. Box 1206 
Cross City, FL 32628-1206 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County 
Kim C. Hammond Justice Center 
1769 East Moody Blvd., Bldq. 1 
Bunnell, FL 3Z110-59YI 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Gadsden County 
P. 0. Box 1799 
Quincy. FL 32351-5799 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gilchrist County 
P. 0. Box 37 
Trenton, FL 32693-0037 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County 
P. 0. Box 10 
Moore Haven, FL 33471-0010 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton County 
207 N.E. First Street, Room 106 
Jasper, FL 32052-2008 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hendry County 
P. 0. IBox 1760 
Labelle. FL 33975-1 760 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Highlands County 
590 South Commerce Avenue 
Sebring. FL 33870-3867 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Jefferson County 
County Courthouse - Room 10 
Monticello, FL 32344 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Lake County 
P. 0. 13ox 7800 
Tavares. FC 32778-7800 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
P. 0. t3ox 630 
Bronson. FL 32621 -0630 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hardee County 
P. 0. Box 1749 
Wauchula. FL 33873-1 749 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando County 
County Attorney 
20 North Main Street, Room 130 
Brooksville, FL 34601-2893 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hillsborough County 
P. 0. Box 1110 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Lafayette County 
P. 0. Box 88 
Mayo. FL 32066-0088 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 
P. 0. Box 726 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0726 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Liberty County 
P. 0. Box 399 
Bristol. FL 32321-0399 



Clerk Board of County Commissioners, Madison County 
P. 0. Box 237 
Madison, FL 32341-0237 

Clerk Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Corinty 
County Courthouse 
P. 0. Box 1000 
Bradenton. FL 34206-1000 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
P. 0. Box 1030 
Ocala. FL 32678-1030 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Nassau County 
76347 Veteran's Way, Suite I010 
Yulee. FL 32097-5404 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
500 Whitehead St. 
Key West, FL 33040-6547 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okeechobee County 
304 N. W. 2nd Street 
Okeechobee, FL 34972-4146 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Orange County 
P. 0. Box 38 Courthouse 
Orlando. FL 32802-0038 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Osceola County 

17 South Vernon Avenue, Room 178 
Kissimmee, FL 32741-3603 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach County 
P. 0 .130~  4036 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-4036 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County 
38053 Live Oak Avenue 
Dade City, FL 33525 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County 
315 C'ourt Street 
CLearvvater. FL 34616-5165 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Putnam County 
P. 0. t3ox 758 
Palatka, FL 32178-0758 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Polk County 
P. 0. Box 9000, Drawer CC-I 
Bartow, FL 33831-9000 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole County 
P. 0. Drawer C 
Sanford, FL 32772-0659 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, St Lucie County 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Ft. Pi,erce, FL 34982-5652 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
910 North Main Street, Room 201 
Bushnell. FL 33513-5016 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Suwannee County 
Courthouse P. 0. Box 620 
200 South Ohio Avenue 
Live Oak, FL 32060-3239 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Taylor County 

Perry. FL 32348-0620 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Union County 
Union County Courthouse 
15 N E  1st Street 
Lake Butler, FL 320541701 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Wakulla County 
3056 Crawfordville Highway 
Crawfordville. FL 32327-3135 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian River Cou 
1840 25th Street 
Vero i3each. FL 32960-3365 

Counly Coordinator, Bd. County Commissioners, Columbia Co. 
P. 0. Box 1529 
Lake City, FL 32056-2159 

County Manager/Clerk. Volusia County 
123 West Indiana Avenue 
Deland. FL 32720-4612 

f*/t+*t*ftf**f**l****.******. 

Code for order: 
Total for order: 65 
08/13/2008 



. .  
- C:ommission Clerk A O W  
Firom: 
T(o: 
S'ent 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
imovleir@movlelaw.com 
.Wednes;iay. August 13.2008 12:34 PM 
Undeliverable: Order  or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 984446) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/13/2008 12:34 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 984446) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

jmoylejr@moylelaw.com on 8/13/2008 12:34 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at  the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<mail.pw.state.R.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 <jmoylejr@moylelaw.com>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in virtual mailbox table> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



State of Florida 

Jlu:blk~.er&iee G!l1Utlttission 
CAPTrAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE.FLORIDA323~850 

-M-E-M-O-~I)I:.W-M9RReSPONOENCE 
=rAdmlnlatratlv._......_CoM..., 
DOCUMENT NO.012-1 '9 -oRDATE: August 1, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

TO: Beth W. Salak. Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing. Division of Regulatory Compliance W 
RE: Docket No. 080009-EI. Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos. 

06453-08.04496-08,06681-08,06882-08, and 06722-08 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make two copies of 
Confidential Document Numbers 06453-08, 04496-08, 06681-08. 06882-08. and 06722­
08. These documents are the confidential portion of the audit work papers of the staff 
audits for nuclear cost recovery. Staff is filing testimony and will be entering a copy of 
the audit reports as an exhibit to be attached to the testimony. Staff counsel advises 
that we need to file 1 copy. In addition, we would like an additional copy for the staff 
auditors to have when they testify, in addition to the original that will be shared with the 
analysts for cross examination. Therefore, I request approval to make two copies of the 
documents. 

Document 
No. 

Company Audit Report Pages 

06453-08 Progress Energy Florida Inc::. levy County Pre-Construction 5--8 
04496-08 Florida Power &Light Company. Jnc. Up rate 4 
06681-08 Florida Power &Light Company. Inc. Turkey Point 4 
06682-08 Florida Power &Liaht Company. Inc. Turkey Point 5 
06722-08 Florida Power &Light Company. Inc. Up rate Supplemental 3 



1 CLK Otflclal Flllng***g7/29/2008 240 PM *.... 
Matllda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, July29,2008 2:40 PM 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080009-El 
Filename / Path: COM-NOT-PH.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing 

CLK - Orders / Notices 

FpsC, CLK - C O m ” D E N C E  
&4dmhbtrativt-h*-coU.”’ - 0% ~UMENT”0. 02\b4 
DISTRIBUTION: 

J 7/29/2008 2:38:00 PM 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 

TO 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. 080009-E1 

NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY CLAUSE. 

O faxec) 
I t h a i \ c d  
4 emaiIec) 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

e ADDRESS 

npany, LLC ( O b )  I I john burnett@pgnmail com 



Wednesday, Jul30.2008 01:37 PM 



CLK Official Fillng"""*7/16/2008 a58 AM *... t 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, July 16,2008 9:39 AM 
CLK - Orden I Notices; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080009 
Filename I Path: 080009.OR.MODIFY.ky.doc 
Order Type: 

111612008 9:35:00 AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

FPSC. CLK - C 0 ~ P O N D E N c E  
W b r t n U v t - W - C o w m w  
DOCUMENT NO. 021 b4-08 
DISTRIBUTION 

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080009-El. Because this order is signed by Commissioner 
McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTIClPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

miketwomey@talstar.com 
mwalls~carltonfields.com 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

No 
No 
No 
No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

rwomey 08) 
Law Firm (08) 

oup (McWhirterO8) 
my (JunoOSe) 

I ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew@?bbrslaw.com I No 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiI.com I No 
john.bumctt@psnmail.com I No 

Printed 011 7!lOIZOOR a14 41 35 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0458ord.doc 

Wednesday, July 16,2008 4:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 098030) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

7/16/2008 



1 CLK Official Fiiingn***7/11/2008 8:50 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

.e... 

Tit. - 0 ~ O 4 4 4 -  QCO- 63 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Friday, July 11, 2008 8:47 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Jean H a m - -  ~ 1 , . '. . '  '~ - ~ .. ~ ~. ~. . .  

, ,  . . . .  

K ' .  .. 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080009 
Filename I Path: 080009.OR.Grant.lNTV.Icb.doc 
Order Type: 

7/11/2008 8:45:00 AM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

I .  

021 L74 -08 
. ,  . .. . ,. . . .~ .  . .~ ..,. 

Pleas eissue the above-referenced Order Granting Intervention today in Docket No. 080009. Because this order is signed by 
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 5 2 .  1 . .  



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET OR0009 

COMPANY EMAIL  PARTY 
NAME ADDRESS COhlMlSSlOlU 

DIRECTORY 

1 



. .  
3 S t a d  . .._ Inbox . - F l ic r~. .  @Case Manag ... , @Docket OS W... ! . ..I . .. . . . . 

.? :. . . . ,  . 

Friday, Jul 11. 2008 02:18 PM 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

m u m L W l h  
DATE: June 13.2008 DISTRIBUTION: - 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 
Assistance 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
and Consumer Assistance QJ 

Docket No. 080009-EI, Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos. 
04496-08 and 04495-08 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make a copy of 
Confidential Document Numbers 04496-08 and 04495-08. These documents are the 
confidential work papers and audit report pages for the FPL nuclear uprate audit. Kathy 
Welch is performing the audit of the new plant costs in this docket and needs to review 
these documents as part of her audit. In addition, these documents include information 
that will be used in future audits of the uprate costs. Because the ECR staff will also 
need to work with the work papers, I request a copy so that Kathy Welch may work with 
the documents and then return them to the Division of Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services when she is finished with them. 



CLK Offlclal Filing"**5/7/2008 11:39 AM ..e.. 

Matlldg Sanders Q'le - 0 2 -  0 ; 2 9 ? - W -  GI 
From: Timolvn Henrv 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, May 07,2008 11:19 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080009-El 
Filename I Path: 080009.0rd-Grant-PTI-FlPUG.lcb.doc 

5/7/2008 11 :11:00 AM 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

This is the resubmitted (Commissioner signed) order, on hold from 5/06/08, with corrections 

Thank you kindly for your assistance. 



. .  FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

AARP (Twomey 08a) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (OS) 

Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOBe) 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) 

-Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterOS) 

) E1801 

CASE MANAGl 
PARTJCIPATING EMAIL AD1 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 

I 

No 
No 
No 
NO 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 

Printed on 51712008 at 2 02 I 2  PM 

I 

dENT SYSTEM 
IESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN  

MASTER 
CDMMlSSION 
DIRECTORY 

miketwomey@talstar.com I No 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 1 No .. 



Vednesday, May 07.2008 02:05 PM 



I .... t CLK OfCitlal Fillng****5/7/2008 11:39 AM 

likatllda Sanders Qsc-oi3-oa41. - P a  - E l  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and T h e :  
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Tlmolyn Henry 
Wednesdav. Mav 07.2008 11 : I8  AM 
CLK - Orders I iotices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/7/2008 11:14:00 AM 
080009-El 
080009.0rd-Grant-PTI-AARP.lcb.doc 

i FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

' ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

This is the resubmitted (Commissioner signed) order, on hold from 5/06/08, with corrections. 

Thank you kindly for your assistance. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTJCIPATING EMIZIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

. .  

COMPANY r-r PARTY 

ADDRESS 
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MASTER 
EMAlL . ̂ ^^-^” 

Prinled an 51712008 at 2 02 12 PM 
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Wednesday, May 07.2008 0205 PM 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Tuesday, April 15, 2008 2:25 PM 
Clara Leider 
Proposed Changes to Form 060009-El-00001 

! FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Attachments: CCS Form 080009-El-00001-002.pdf 

i.nxuMENT NO.,- 
:?STRIRUTION: 

...,.*.. I.1 

m 
CCS Form 

9-EI-0000 1-01 

BEGINNING AND ENDING TIMES FOR HEARING ON 9/17 AND 18/08 CORRECTED - -  NO OTHER CHANGES 

Docket Number 080009-E1 - Form Number 080009-EI-00001-002 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/17/2008 - 6:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment time 
From 6:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/18/2008 - 6:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment time 
From 6:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) 1 the referenced docket. 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

YOU 

1 



Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 

~ 

Hearing 09/17/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Hearing 09/18/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:oO p. 

Last Revised 04/15/2008 at 2:23 p.m. Page 1 of 

Remarks: 

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
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Infomation Officer Reg. CompliancelConsumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 08ooo9-EI --Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

OEP PSC-08-021 I-PCO-E1 (Dates previously held under Docket No. 0801 19-EI). 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL I C T  (ED ~ M ~ A G  ISK ALL I C T  I E D  I M M ~ A G  I S K  
X I  

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT I ED IMMIAG I SKI CT ED M AG SK ADM 

PSClCHM 8 (09/2005) 

~ ~~ 

CCS Form Number: 080009-EL00001 -002 



* *CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...* * 
Kimberley Pena 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 080009-El-00001-001 .pdf 

Tuesday, April 01,2008 10:37 AM 

FW: New Advice Form 080009-El-00001 

DISTRIBUTION: 

CCS Form 
W-EI-00M)l-OO 

Fyi . 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01,2008 8:58 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: New Advice Form 080009-EI-00001 

Docket Number 080009-E1 - Form Number 080009-EI-00001-001 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 08/27/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-1 1:00 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 
E-148 ~ Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/18/2008 - 6:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/17/2008 - 6:OO a.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

ALL ICT IED I M M ~ A G  I S K  

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:55 a.m. 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080009-El -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

OEP PSC-08-021 I-PCO-E1 (Dates previously held under Docket No. 0801919-El). 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearinp 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Prehearin 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners IHearing I Staff I 

I Commissioners 

CT ED M AG SK ADM w 
I 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-El-00001-001 



Clara Lelder 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 
Subject: New Advice Form 080009-El-00001 

Attachments: 

Tuesday, April 01, 2008 8:58 AM 

CCS Form 080009-El-00001 -001 .pdf 

CCS Form 
9-EI-00001-01 

DIS'IRIBUTION: i 

Docket Number 080009-E1 - Form Number 080009-EI-00001-001 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 08/27/2008 - 9:30 
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/18/2008 - 6:OO a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/17/2008 - 6:OO a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



. 
Case SchedulindRescheduling; Advice 

Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:55 a.m. Page of 1 

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

Docket Number: 080M)9-E1 --Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL I C T  I E D  IMMIAG I S K  
X I  

Commissioners F’rehearing 
- __ I I1 commissioners I1 

OEP PSC-08-021 I-PCO-E1 (Dates previously held under Docket No. 0801919-EI). 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00001-001 



....* .. CLX Offlclal Filing****3131/2008 1:57 PM 1 

Matilda Sanders = + C . ~ 3 - 0 2 \ I - B C 0 - ~ I  
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett; Sandy Simmons 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, March 31,2008 1:57 PM 
CLK - Orderr / Notices s = a  

0 
cc 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 01 rG 
>~---- CJ % rr\ t;Bsc' 
DISTRIBUTION: s I-- -0 c 2 m  

Signed / Hand Deliver a% zc ' n  
0 1 * 5 ? u ,  
0 0  

Date and Time: 3/31/2008 1:5600 PM DOCUMENT NO. OAIb'l- 0 8 Q 

Docket Number: 080009-El 
Filename / Path: 080009.OEP.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Q 7;- 

c 
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 9 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTIClPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009 

PAR” COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Florida Power & Light Company (JLno08e) .. 
Carlron ticlds Law Firm (08) 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (Ma) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. I E181JI 

Printed on 3/31/2008 ai 3:44:39 PM 

mwallsci,carltonfields.com No 
\$ade Iitchfield@fpl com No 

john.bumcn@?pgnmail.com No 
paul lewisjr@pgJ”il.com NO 

I 
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Matllda Sanders 7 ' ~ -  03 njQf c k?A -6 0$01\4 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, March 26.2008 8:49 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

DOCUMENTNO. 0211,4-0g Date and Time: 3/26/2008 8:47:00 AM 
Docket Number: oaoii9-Ei 8 oaooog-Ei 
Filename / Path: 0801 19-080009.lcb.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY ROLLOVER DOCKET: 

INTO NEW DOCKET: CLOSING DOCKET NUMBER 080119-E1 
ESTABLISHING NEW DOCKET NUMBER MOVING ALL DOCUMENTS FROM DOCKET 080119-E1 



7- FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY 
NAME 

AAW (Twomey 08a) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterOB) 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (OSa) 

. Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 0801 19 

Printed on 312612008 at I 1  :00:20 AM 

~ ~- 

COMPANY 
CODE 

E1801 

I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

~ ~~ 

wade litchfield@fpl.com 
p ~ ~ I . l e ~ ~ s ~ r ~ p p ~ n m a ~ l . c o m  

mhmett@pgnmail.com - 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 



Page 1 of 

Kimberley I___- Pena I -- ______-- *-- 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, March 24.2006 8:19 AM 
To: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Nuclear cost recovery clause 

From: Cayce Hinton 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 8:11 AM 
To: Lorena Holley; Ann Cole 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Michael Cooke; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Carol Purvis 
Subject: RE: Nuclear cost recovery clause 

Nuclear Cost Recovey Clause is the correct title. Thanks, 

From: Lorena Holley 
Sent: Friday, March 21,2008 4:20 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Michael Cooke; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton 
Subject: RE: Nuclear cost recovery clause 

Ann . Thank you very much for facilitating tlik - 1 think the memos and order lay ou! what we tc  doing very clearly. Plcase let me know wlur I  need to do  
on my end to inakc this happen. Also. I a m  copying Cayce I.liiiion on this e-mail so tliat hc can \*eigh in on thc title ofthc ncw clause docket. I think the 
last t i m e  w e  spoke he was considering calling it rhe Nuciear C;ost Rccovery Clausc. 
'Thanks! 

Lorena A. Holley 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner McMurrian 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6040 (telephone) 
(850) 413-6023 (facsimile) 
(850) 273-0633 (mobile) 
lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, March 21,2008 3:52 PM 
To: Lorena Holley 
Cc: LiM Bennett; Michael Cooke; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Carol Purvis 
Subject. Nuclear cost recovery clause 

Hey Lorena, 

As promised, attached are the drafts. Renumbering 0601 19-El this year to docket no. 080009-El is doable; procedurally, this would involve a 
three step process (since I'm recommending 2 memos for clarity): 

1) Memo 080010-TP frees up no. 080009 as a rollover docket no. 
2) Issue an order establishing rollover docket 080009-El and closing 0801 19-El 
3) Memo 080009-El reopens 080009-TX as 080009-El. moves filings from 0801 19-El to 080009-El, and closes 080119-El 

If you have any questions, just let me know. :?@LL.Kri' q!.#y?[-+ - 
Have a good weekend. 

312412008 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of CO)1ll1ission Clerk ,,-., 


Docket No. 080009-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


Company: 	 Florida Power & Light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official 	Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6170Stgff A~signments 

Due Dates 
OPR Stgff J Breman [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C BiJlecza-Banks 
E DraDer C Hinton 1. Utilities'Final True-up Fili~s/Testimony/Exhi NONE 03/03/2008 
J Kyle, M Laux 2. Utils'True-UP&ProiectionFilings/Testimo~/Exhi NONE 05/01/2008 
A Maurey, J Slemkewicz 3. Utilities' Projection Fili~s/Testimony/Exhibi NONE 05/01/2008 
MS~ringer i 4. Utilities' Long-TermFeasibilityTestimony/Exhibi NONE 05/01/2008 

5. Issue Identification - Preliminary NONE OS/28/2008 	 ! 

6. Testimony/Exhibits - Intervenor NONE 07/14/2008 • 
i 7. Issue Identification - 2nd, If Needed NONE 07/17/2008 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, J Brubaker 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff, If Any NONE 07/28/2008 
K Younq NONE9. FAW 	 Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing 07/29/2008 

NONE 071291200810. Notice of ina and Hearina 
NONE11. Testimony/Exhibits - Rebuttal 08/11/2008 

OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12. Prehearing Statements NONE 08/15/2008 
r Vincnn NONE 08/27/2008 

(RCA) ] , "IMll 
13. 

NONE 08129/200814. of ina Due 
o V,.."Hv",,. K W",lrh 15. Di Action'i Comnl",t", NONE 09/03/2008 

16. Preh .. ,.,.ina Order NONE 09/0512008 
09/111200817. Heari no (9/11.12/08) NONE 

NONE 09/151200818. Tran'icriot of Hearina Due (9/11.12/08 Hearina) 
NONE 09/171200819. Hearina (9/17.18/08) 
NONE 09/19/200820. Tran'icrint of Hearina Due (9/17.18/08 Hearina) 
NONE 09124/200821. Rrief'i Dul" If Anv 
NONE 10/011200822. C;;tandard Order 
NONE 10/021200823. "taff ion if needed 
NONE24. 4n..nl'l::o If Needed 
NONE25. Order If Needed 
NONE ~26. Order E'itabli'ihina New Docket 

27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x. Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/0112008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. I 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 	 I 
40. 	 I 

Sectlon 3 	- Chalrman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) Pre earlng lC r 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED J MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 



Case Schedulin2/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/0112008 at 8:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location/R Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

08/27 

09/1112008 

09112/2008 

09/1712008 

0911812008 

ssee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11:00 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissi 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

ADMCT ED MM AG SK 

Remarks: OEP PSC-08-0211-PCO-EI (Dates previously held under Docket No. 0801919-EI). 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-0000I-001 



Case ..jcheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/15/2008 at 2:23 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 

Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Argenziano . Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketslEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 09/17/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Hearing 09/1812008 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

CT ED MM AG ADMSK 

Remarks: OEP PSC-08-0211-PCO-EI (Dates previously held under Docket No. 080119-El). 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-0000I-002 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office Qf Commission Cler~~ ~ 

Docket No. 080009-EI Date Docketed: 01l02aOO8 Title: Nuclear cost recQvery clause. 

Company: 	 Florida Power. Light Company 
Progress Energy F1Qrida. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM ClK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RCP 
x I 

SGA SSC 
x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Stetlon 3 

. 

P[Qgrim Moduli A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff A~~jgnment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Stiff J Breman ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

C Rul@l:z.i-Rank... 
E Draper C HintQn 1. Testimonv/Exhibits - Intervenor 07/14/2008 
J Kyle MLaux 2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina • Hearing SAME 
A Maurev, J Slemkewicz 3. NQtice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 
M SDrincrer 4. Testimonv/Exhibits - Staff If Anv 07/28/2008 

5. Issue Identification - 2nd. If Needed 07/17/2008 
6. Testimony/Exhibits - Rebuttal 08/11/2008 
7. Prehearing Statements 08/15/2008 

Stiff Coun~ll L Bennett J Brubaker 8. Prehearing SAME 
K YQung 9. Transcript of Prehearina Due SAME 

10. Actions Conmlete 
11. Prehearing Order 

~ (RCP) L Fisher. L Harvey 12. Hearing (9/11,12/08) 
C Vinson 13. TranscriDt of Hearina Due (9/11.12/08 Hear; I 

(SSC) ] ] Small 14. Hearina (9/17.18/03) 
o Vandiver K Welch 15. TranscriDt of Hearina Due (9/17,18/08 

16. Briefs Due. If Anv 
17. Order SAME 
11. Staff ion If needed SAME 
19. Aaenda If Needed SAME 
20. Order If Need@d SAME 
21. Order E ...t:abHlihina New Docket SAME 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Cornnission ...!... Cornni ssion Panel - 33 • 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/11/2008 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. . - Chalrman Complltls Asslgnments are as fQllows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P hre 

Current 

Off'earlna leer 

Where panels are asslgned the SenlQr Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

07/23/2008 
07/29/2008 
07/29/2008 
08/06/2008 
08/14/2008 
08/21/2008 
08/22/2008 
08/27/2008 
08/29/2008 

15 2008 
17 2008 I 
19 2008 
24 2008 

10 01 2008 
10 02 2008 
10 14 2008 
11 03 2008 
0110212009 

I 
I 
I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Approved: ~lUWhere one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/1/2008assigned the full CQmmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Sectjon 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 


Docket No. 080009-EI Date Docketed: 0110212008 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


Company: 	 Florida Power. light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates aPR) x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUfrIENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
aPR Staff [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

A3(a) 


Staff Assignments 


l Bennett J Brubaker 

K Youn 


--j 10. 

_-."....".-______--j 11. 


0CR.s. (RCP) 12 . 


~~;:~;L::l~~C:j 13.(SSC) 	 ~ 14 . 
.IL...LGIWoU.xs:JI.:..-..D.-IIs:.Ju..u__--I 15 . 
_________--j 16. 

_________--j 17. 

___________--1
 18 . 

_________--j 19. 

_________--j 20. 

_________--j 2l. 

_________--j 22. 

_________--j 23. 


Notice of Hearin 
Issue Identification - 2nd. If Needed 
Testimon /Exhibits - Rebuttal 
Prehearin Statements 
Prehearin 

SAME 07/29/200& 
07/29/200& 
0&/06/200& 
0&/12/200& 
0&/12/200& 
0&/14/200& 
0&/21/200& 
01/22/200& 
08/27/200& 

00& 
09/03/200& 

_________________--1 24 . _________-1 25 . 
_________--j 26. 
_________--; 27. 
_________--; 28. 

29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COIIIIIission -L Conmission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials 	OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I EDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
COlllllissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 

PrehOff"earlnq lcer 

.Where panels are asslgned the senior C0IIIII1SSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07a9a008
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09115/2008 at 10:37 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office ofChainnan Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080009·EI·· Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 09117/2008 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. -5:00 p. 

Hearing 09118/2008 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 ;30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

G SK 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED !MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Comrilissioners 

CT AG SK ADM 

I Ix 

Remarks: Hearing concluded 9112/08; additional days released. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 080009-EI-0000I-004 



J 	 Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 ...~ ~ 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri 


Docket No. 080009-EI Date Docketed: 01102/2008 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


Company: 	 Florida Power & Light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) Gel PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0· indicates OPR) x x x I 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Breman ~ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks o Buvs 
E Draper C Hinton 1. Issue Identification - 2nd If Needed 
J Kyle, M laux 2. Discovery Actions Complete 
A Maurey, J Slemkewicz 3. Briefs Due, If Any 
M SprinQer 4. Staff Recommendation 

5. Agenda 
6. Standard Order 
7. Order Establishing New Docket 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, J Brubaker 8. 
KYoung 9. 

10. 
11. 

OCRs (RCP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12. 
J J C;;1M11 13. 
o \J 

..... e Vinc;nn 14. 
K Welch 15. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28, 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with Clk: 0911612008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 
C-j t:Zf\ 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer(s) h . ff'Pre earlnq 0 leer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

07/17/2008 08/14/2008 
SAME 09/03/2008 

09/24/2008 09/19/2008 
SAME 10/02/2008 
SAME 10/14/2008 
SAME 11/03/2008 
SAME 01/02/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI 14M IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED. I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/09/2008 at 3:35 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jim Breman Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


1. Schedule Information 

New Date Location / RoomEvent IFormer Date Time 

11120/2008 Tallahassee / E-140 Staff Workshop 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing StaffCommissioners Hearing
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners 

CT IED IMMlAG SK ADM 

I I X I 

CommissionersPrehearing 
Officer 

Remarks: Staff Workshop on Lessons Learned 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00003-001 




